## Twin Lakes PTA Meeting Minutes - 9/13/22

Meeting was called to order at 6:05 pm by Bonnie Rauscher.

In attendance, 18 people including staff, parents and board members.

Introductions of Board and Parents. We went around the room and everyone introduced themselves.

# Principal's Moment:

- They hired 3 new teachers last minute due to growth, they are all doing great.
- Mrs. Runyan left and Mr. Edelblute is the new Principal's Assistant
- New teachers in all grade levels
- 1st/2nd grade loop
- New armed guard Mark Lewis
- Need an art teacher (the current sub may stay in the position)
- X-Country coming up for K-5
- TLE shirt orders are due Friday, 9/16
- Lunches are no longer free to all, you need to apply for free or reduced lunch. Regarding lunches, please help teach kids how to open up their own lunches.

## Treasurer Report

- 2022-2023 Proposed Budget was presented
- Marin Scruggs motioned to approve the budget, Mrs. McDevitt seconded it. It was approved by the members.
- The school is getting dollar amounts for a reader board and playground

### **Meeting Minutes**

Approval of May 2022 Mtg Minutes. Maren Scruggs made a motion to approve the meeting minutes, Ms. Coffey seconded it. It was approved by the members

### **Old Business**

- Maren nominated Melissa Porter for the position of Secretary, Mes. McDevitt seconded it. The members voted for Melissa to take over the Secretary position from Akilyn Rostege.
- An Auditor is needed to audit our 21/22 books. Mrs. Melton's dad can do it.
- Sarai Firth volunteered to be the Fundraiser Coordinator
- Stephanie Fredericks and Kaylin Hutchinson volunteered as Co-Event Coordinators

#### **New Business**

- Membership Drive Akilyn Rostege volunteered to run the Membership Drive.
   Ends 10/21. The classroom with the highest percentage of parents that become members will win an Ice Cream Party.
- **Popcorn Fridays** Exciting for the kids to see their parents volunteering to make and deliver popcorn. We have enough volunteers at this time, but it is good to have extras as back up.
- **Parent volunteer** meetings coming up in October. All parents that want to volunteer in the classroom during school time must attend.
- Bingo Night is our first activity. Waiting on Tiffany to get back to us to schedule a
  day.
- Christmas Store still a while away, but good to start planning/purchasing items
- **Fundraising Goals** Our main goals are to purchase a Reader Board for the front of the school and a Playground for the grade 3-5 side of the playground. Planning on applying for a grant from BNSF.
- **Business Donations** Amelia is working on a plan with different levels of donations. Different levels of donations earn different levels of recognition. (Their names on T-shirt, reader board, plaque, etc.)
- **Teacher Breakfasts** 1st Monday of every month, 50 staff members. A sign up sheet was sent around for parents to sign up to prepare the breakfasts. This is very appreciated by the staff.
- **PTA Mixers** First Mixer will be 9/22 @ Moondollars @ 7pm. Informal gathering to meet new people and get parents interested in volunteering. We will do 2-3 this year.

The meeting was closed at 7:45 pm. The next meeting will be October 11th.